

Council Offices Huddersfield Road Mirfield West Yorkshire WF14 8BA

To: All Councillors

Press

Notice Board (members of the public are welcome to attend)

Lisa Staggs – CLERK.

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned by the Chairman to attend a meeting of:

MIRFIELD TOWN COUNCIL

To be held on: Tuesday 6th February 2018 at 7.30pm

To be held at: St Mary's Community Centre, Church Lane, Mirfield.

A period of 15 minutes will be allowed during the meeting for questions and comments from members of the public on matters relevant to the Town council. There should only be one speaker per topic, each member is allowed three minutes in which to speak (approximately). MTC should be notified 7 days prior by post or email via the Office, with details of what they wish to speak about including the wording.

AGENDA

MTC198/2017	CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME AND REMARKS:
MTC199/2017	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME:
MTC200/2017	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence. (Members are reminded that
	apologies should be sent to the Clerk or Chairman if they are unable to attend.)
MTC201/2017	DECLARATION OF INTEREST
	To receive any declarations of interest to any item on the agenda including any
	pecuniary interests whether they have been declared under the Council's Code of
	Conduct or Members Register of Pecuniary Interests
MTC202/2017	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES:
	To approve the minutes of the ordinary meeting of 16 th January 2018 as a true and
	correct record including payments of £4349.95.
MTC203/2017	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:
	To receive information on the following ongoing issues and decide further action
	where necessary.
	1. To receive an update from the Clerk on Mirfield Memorial Park & decide and
	agree any action necessary
	2. To discuss any updates from the Flood Prevention meeting and agree any action
	necessary
	3. To receive an update from Clerk on Defibrillator Hopton Ward
	4. To receive an update on removal of items from Council Offices
	5. To receive an update on Test Sites from Arts Catalyst and agree a course of action
L	

MTC204/2017	PLANNING:
1011 0204/2017	To consider planning applications received from Kirklees Council.
	2018/90150 10 Fernhurst Way Demolition of attached garage & erection
	extensions
	2018/90177 Land at Lowlands Road Erection of extension to existing works
	2018/90176 49E Jackroyd Lane Alterations to roof including erection dormer
	windows & balcony
	2017/93688 York Mills Demolition of outbuildings and covered area, erection of
	single storey side extension with two storey glazed element, installation of
	replacement windows, external alterations, formation of parking area and
	associated landscaping
	To consider planning decision notifications from Kirklees Council.
	2017/93796 25 Pinfold Lane Erection of extensions & alterations etc – Granted
	2017/94059 80 Hopton Lane Erection of extensions – Granted
	2017/93470 adj 93 Stocks Bank Road Demolition of garage, erection of
	dwelling & garage – Refused
	2017/94114 10 Co-operative Street Erection of dormer to front & external
	alterations – Granted
	2017/93974 y Oakfield Drive Erection of rear dormer window and increase in
	roof height to form living accommodation - Granted
	3. To consider potential controversial applications:
	2017/93935 Land off Woodward Court Erection of 61 dwellings etc
	2017/94124 Land at Dunbottle Lane Outline application for erection of up to 60
	dwellings etc
MTC205/2017	MIRFIELD MATTERS:
0200/2011	To consider and decide any action where necessary on the following matters:
	To note Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group meeting minutes
	2. To discuss quotation of £1716 (£55 + VAT per basket) for Hanging Baskets and
	agree a course of action and any costs involved
MTC206/2017	OUTSIDE BODIES:
	To receive information on the following items and decide any action where
	necessary. Reports to be circulated by email prior to the meeting.
	None Received
MTC207/2017	INTERNAL MATTERS:
	To receive information on the following items and decide any action where
	necessary.
	1. To discuss & approve 2018/19 Budget
	2. To discuss & approve 2018/19 Precept
	To discuss General Data Protection Regulation support from Kirklees
MTC208/2017	CORRESPONDENCE: To receive the following new items of correspondence and
	decide any action where necessary.
	1. YLCA NALC Chief Exec Bulletin
	2. YLCA Neighbourhood Plan Network Event
	3. YLCA Dementia Friendly Councils
MTC200/2047	4. Friends of Mirfield Library Meeting
MTC209/2017	MATTERS FOR REPORT AND INFORMATION: Members wishing to raise items under this beading should consult the Chairman
	Members wishing to raise items under this heading should consult the Chairman
MTC210/2017	prior to the meeting. THE DATE OF THE NEXT FULL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING:
1911 62 10/2017	Tuesday 20 th February 2018
	Time Meeting Closed: